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Malave, Erin @b " /
e,

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:50 AM
To: 'susan.barch@akerman.com’
Subject: RE: Electronic filings

Thank you for your e-mail.

For help with your question about the fax for the LLC, please speak with the LLC section at (850) 245-6051. We
are forwarding your mailing address update request to the proper section. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this address to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: susan.barch@akerman.com [mailto:susan.barch@akerman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 9:03 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: kathryn.simonetti@akerman.com

Subject: Electronic filings

Dear Sir or Madam,

| filed two Statement of Change of Registered Office or Registered Agent forms electronically {by fax} on February
19, One is showing up on your records and one is not. The one for Lake Wilson Investment Partnership, Ltd.,
document ”“mbbs up. However, | still need to change the mailing address of that entity to:

cfo Stephen D. Dunegan, Esq.
P.O. Box 231
Orlando, Florida 32802-0231

and it does not show up.
e changed to the address above, too.

The other one was for Lake Wilson Management, LL.C, Docum
Please advise as to status. The mailing address of that entity shoul

Thank you.

Susan P. Barch, CP, FRP

Certified Paralegal, Florida Registered Paralegal
Akerman Senterfitt

420 8. Orange Avenue, Suite 1200 (32801)
P.C. Box 231

Orlando, FL 32802-0231

Direct line (407)419-8569

Firm # (407) 423-4000, ext. 28569



